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Docket Nos, 030-05260 License Nos. 29-01442-01
040-08188 SMC-1181
070-00314 SNM-296

EA NO. 94-043
MN NO. 94-39

MEMORANDUM FOR: Ronald R. Bellamy, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch

FROM: Mohamed M. Shanbaky, Chief
Research and Development Section

a

SUBJECT: Enforcement Conference with Ledoux and Company
Inspection Numbers 030-05260/93-001,040-08188/93-001,
070-00314/93-001

i

]

Attached is background information for the enforcement conference to be held at Region I in ]
the DRSS Conference Room at 1:00 p.m. on March 15, 1994, with Le<ioux and Company.
The conference will include a discussion of the apparent violation of 10 CFR 30.35,40.36
and 70.25 which require the licensee to provide suitable financial assurance for
deconunissioning.
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A briefing is scheduled for 10:00 a.m. on March 15,1994 in the DRSS Conference Room.
This enforcement conference is not open to the general public. '
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Mohamed M. Shanbaky, Chief ]
Research and Development Section .I

Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards
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Attachments:
1. Notice of significant licensee meeting ,

2. Appendix A, Draft Notice of Violation
3. Inspection History
4. Summary of Comnumications

.

- cc: w/ Attachments ..e

W. F. Kane, RI
C. J. Paperiello, NMSS
J. Lieberman, OE *

C. W. Hehl, RI
S. F. Shankman, RI ,

S. M. Lewis, OGC
J. E. Glenn, NMSS
K. D. Smith, RI
D. J. Holody, RI
M. Banerjee, RI
M. M. Shanbaky, Section Chief, RI -

E. H. Reber, Health Physicist, RI
.
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RI Docket koom (w/ concurrences)
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